Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region IV-A (CALABARZON)
DIVISION OF CAVITE
Trece Martires City
MEMORANDUM
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

OIC, Office of the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, SGOD and CID

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Elementary and Secondary School Heads

Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers

All Concerned

FROM: CHERRYLOU D. DE MESA
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ACCOMPLISHMENT OF LAC SURVEY

DATE: November 11, 2015

Pursuant to the Department’s advocacy to provide quality education for all, a team
focused on developing materials is conducting a baseline of existing practices and available
resources thru a survey entitled “School Based Teacher Development Survey.”

All school heads and public elementary and secondary teachers are encouraged to
accomplish the LAC survey by accessing the link http://bit.ly/LACsurvey which will be posted
on the following FB Group Pages:

DepEd Cavite Learning Leaders
Gurong Kabitenyo North Cluster
Gurong Kabitenyo East Cluster

Gurong Kabitenyo West Cluster
Gurong Kabitenyo South Cluster

O N

Simply click the link, accomplish the form and click the SUBMIT button.

Widest dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.




